
MEMORANDUM 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

ROOM 800 – CITY HALL 

 

 
TO: Tony Zielinski 
 

FROM: ELLEN H. TANGEN, Assistant City Attorney 
 

DATE: April 14, 2003 
 
RE: Resolution for Introduction by Title Only – Common Council Meeting

 April 15, 2003 

 

 
 

 Please arrange for the introduction, by title only, of the following resolutions at the 
Common Council meeting on April 15, 2003: 

 
Resolution authorizing cancellation of the City’s subrogation lien regarding Allstate 
Insurance Company in the lawsuit entitled Julie Blosmore v. Allstate Insurance 

Company, et al., Milwaukee County Case No. 02-CV-001491.  
 

Resolution authorizing settlement of the City’s subrogation lien in the lawsuit entitled 
Dennis J. Murphy, et al. v. Kenneth L. Britt, et al., Milwaukee County Case No. 02-CV-
003773.  

   
I expect to have text of the resolutions and their attachments available on Thursday, April 

17, 2003. 
 
Please call me at 286-8411 with any questions in this matter.   Thank you for your 

cooperation and assistance. 

 

EHT 
 
 

66452 


